New Business and Commission Requests - R9 G

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner John Elizabeth Aleman
DATE: December 12, 2018

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL REQUEST FOR ACTION REGARDING THE
RENEWAL OF THE POLICE AND PARKING DEPARTMENTS’ TOWING PERMITS TO
BEACH TOWING SERVICES, INC. AND TREMONT TOWING, INC., WHICH EXPIRE
ON FEBRUARY 28, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION

| request the City Commission to discuss the renewal of the Police and Parking Departments’ towing
permits to Beach Towing Services, Inc. and Tremont Towing, Inc., which expire on February 28, 2019.
(tem R9 G)

Following the discussion of the item, | intend to make a motion to renew the permits/agreements.



